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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Be Aware: Scholarship Alert
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:32:55 PM


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 12:17 PM
To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Fw: Be Aware: Scholarship Alert
 
Hello NV/CA Region,


Hope all is well. Please see the email below from Phi Theta Kappa HQ's Scholarship
Department.


Thank you for all you do  :)


Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


For more information about the NV/CA Region of Phi Theta Kappa, please click on:
linktr.ee/ptknvca


From: Phi Theta Kappa Scholarships <scholarships@ptk.org>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 10:46 AM
To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Subject: Be Aware: Scholarship Alert
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You don't often get email from scholarships@ptk.org. Learn why this is important


!! External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any
links or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!


Please be aware that PTK members may receive fraudulent messages from the email address
phithetakappascholars@gmail.com. These messages may ask members to provide "bank
verification" to "unhold" their PTK scholarship applications. This is not a legitimate Phi
Theta Kappa email account. 


If you receive a message from this account, do not click any links or respond. Most importantly, do
not provide any personal information, such as your bank account.


If you receive similar messages, take the following actions to protect yourself:  


1. Do not respond or click links
2. Mark as spam and block the sender 



https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification





3. If you provided any personal financial information, call your bank directly


When reading your messages, please know  


1. PTK will never ask you to pay to apply for or receive a scholarship. 
2. If you are concerned if a communication is official, you can email us at scholarships.ptk.org


1625 Eastover Drive | Jackson, MS 39211© 2024 Phi Theta Kappa, Inc.  


Unsubscribe - Unsubscribe Preferences


To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?SUBED1=NVCAADVISORS&A=1
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